CHANGHOON LEE (李昶勳)

PANELIST OF THE INTERNET ADDRESS DISPUTE RESOLUTION COMMITTEE; PATENT ATTORNEY / ATTORNEY AT LAW



As a U.S. Attorney-at-law and a Korean Patent Attorney for over two decades, I have represented clients from many countries in Intellectual Property (IP) disputes, also counsels on various international trademark and domain name disputes. I have handled a significant number of multijurisdictional IP litigations. My strengths include domain dispute mechanisms, global IP law insights, analytical skills, and bilingualism in Korean and English.

EXPERIENCE

AJU KIM CHANG & LEE, Seoul, Korea

Partner 2012.8 - present

- Chair of Trademark/Domain name group
- Chair of oversea IP litigation team

YONSEI UNIVERSITY, GRADUATE SCHOOL OF LAW, Seoul, Korea

Adjunct Professor 2011 – 2015

WOOIN PATENT & LAW FIRM, Seoul, Korea

Partner 2010.12 - 2012.7

HUSCH BLACKWELL, LLP (860 lawyers in 20 cities), St. Louis, MO, U.S.A.

Associate U.S. IP Lawyer 2005.05 – 2010.12

JIWU INTERNATIONAL PATENT & LAW FIRM, Seoul, Korea

2000.03-2002.07

Associate Patent Attorney

EDUCATION

Washington University School of Law, St. Louis, Juris Doctor, 2002.08-2005.05

Washington University School of Law, St. Louis, IP LL.M, 2002.08-2003.05

International Industrial Property Training Institute, the Korean Industrial Property Office, 2000 **Seoul National University**, Bachelor of Arts, the Earth in Balance-Energy, Environment and Informatics, 1990.03-1996.07

BAR ADMISSIONS

Missouri, 2005

U.S. Patent and Trademark Office, 2006

Korean Intellectual Property Office, 2000

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS/ACTIVITIES

American Intellectual Property Law Association International Trademark Association Korean Patent Attorneys Association, Vice President

PUBLICATIONS/ARTICLES

International Contract Guideline for International R&D, Korea Evaluation Institute of Industrial Technology, 2024

International Contract Guideline for International R&D, Korea Institute for Advancement of Technology, 2020

Drafting and Interpreting Patent Documents in the U.S., E-learning Content on Intellectual Property Information developed by Korean Intellectual Property Office, Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) and Korean Invention Promotion Association, 2008

Intellectual Property Law, Hanbit Intellectual Property Center, 2nd Edition, 2002

Trademark Law Exercise, Hanbit Intellectual Property Center, 2001

LANGUAGES

KOREAN

ENGLISH